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MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Dennis Moss
The Honorable Leon Howard
FROM: The Honorable Phillip Lowe, Chairman
DATE: January 8, 2025

SUBJECT: Criminal Justice Budget Subcommittee Meeting

William R. “Bill” Whitmire
Second Vice Chairman

Steven W. Long
Phillip D. Lowe
Dennis C. Moss
Chris Murphy
Brandon M. Newton
J. Todd Rutherford
Leon Stavrinakis
Bill Taylor

David Weeks

Mark N. Willis
Richard L. “Richie” Yow

Marc Truesdale
Budget Director

Kimberly G. Jackson
Executive Assistant

The following meeting has been scheduled for the Criminal Justice Subcommittee of the House Ways and

Means Committee.

Wednesday, January 15, 2025, at 10:00 AM in Room 318 of the Blatt Building.

e Attorney General
e (Conservation Bank

e Department of Natural Resources

*This meeting can be streamed live at https://scstatehouse.gov/.*

Others may be added to the agenda. Please note all times are subject to change.

cc: The Honorable G. Murrell Smith, Jr. (506 - Blatt Building)
Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House)
Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)



